
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:    May 24, 2016 

 

RFP Title: Request for Proposal (RFP) to Provide Network Programming 

 

Department:   Commerce Department, Division of Aviation 

 

Addendum ONE 

 

 

TO ALL APPLICANTS: 

 

You are hereby notified of the following change and supplement to the above RFP: 

 

  

Attached please find:   

 

1) Local Business Entity or Local Impact Certification – Section III.E and Appendix 

E are deleted from this RFP.  No local business certification will be required and 

there will be no local preference, in accordance with 49 CFR 23.79, which does not 

permit local preferences for airport concessions. 

 

2) Applicant Questions and Answers 

   
 

Please sign, date, and attach this sheet with your proposal, as this addendum and any attachments 

are now incorporated into the RFP. 
 
 
_________________________________    ______________________________ 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE NAME (Print) 
 
 
_________________________________    _______________________________ 

COMPANY NAME TITLE (Print) 
 
____________________ 

DATE 
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# Ref Question Answer 

1 
I.B. 

Pg. 5 

We will submit our Proposal via overnight 

courier. Please provide the contact telephone 

number that should be placed on the 

overnight courier label. 

215-937-5499. 

2 II.D.

Pg. 9 

“The Applicant’s personnel will be 

required to display in full view a 

specific identification badge to be 

issued by Aviation. Background 

checks of personnel will be 

required.” 

The Applicant will be subcontracting all on-

site installations and ongoing service and 

maintenance, and the Applicant’s personnel 

will access the site only occasionally to 

manage the subcontractor(s). Will security 

badges, fingerprinting, and background 

checks for the Applicant’s personnel still be 

required? 

Yes. This is a requirement of all 

personnel working at PHL. Per Section 

II.D of the RFP, “Applicants are required

to comply with Section 7 of the Airport 

Rules and Regulations regarding Airport 

Security. To review Section 7, contact 

Airport Security at 215-937-5452.” 

3 

II.E.

Pg. 10 

“Monthly Concessionaire Report: 

include staff levels, an accounting of 

gross revenues, and a schedule of all 

advertising equipment listing its 

current as, content, term, and rate.” 

Under our current agreements with all of our 

payment-eligible airports, we provide our 

Concessionaire Reports on a quarterly basis. 

These quarterly Concessionaire Reports 

reflect our monthly gross revenues. Will it be 

acceptable to the City of Philadelphia to 

continue our current reporting structure on a 

quarterly basis as has been the case for the 

last 20 years? 

Based on past practices, it will be 
acceptable to provide Concessionaire 

Reports on a quarterly basis that reflect 

monthly gross revenues along with the 

other information requested to be 

reported which include staff levels and a 

schedule of all advertising equipment 

listing its current as, content, term, and 

rate. 

4 
III.A.6.

Pg. 12-13 

“Statement of Qualifications; 

Relevant Experience: The Applicant 

must also include the names and 

addresses of all facilities where 

Applicant maintained network 

programming services during the 

previous ten (10) years.” 

The Applicant has more than 45 facilities 

where we have maintained network 

programming services during the previous 

ten (10) years. To include the information 

requested in (6.a) through (6.f) of the RFP 

will require several pages of our Proposal. 

Will it be acceptable to the City of 

Philadelphia if we submit information for ten 

(10) airports (of like-size to Philadelphia 

International) where we have maintained 

No, please include all requested contact 

information. 
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network programming services during the 

previous ten (10) years? 

5 

III.A.11. 

Pg. 15 

“Statement of Financial Capacity: 

Provide documentation 

demonstrating fiscal solvency and 

financial capability to perform the 

work sought by this RFP.” 

Because AC Holdings, Inc. is a division of 

Time Warner, Inc., and AC Holdings, Inc. 

financials are not individually audited, we 

are unable to provide the audited financial 

statements that you request specifically with 

respect to AC Holdings, Inc. However, we 

can provide a link to Time Warner's 10-K 

audited financial statements that will 

accurately demonstrate our fiscal solvency 

and financial capability to perform the work 

sought by this RFP. Historically, this has 

been acceptable to all of our airport partners. 

Will this be acceptable to the City of 

Philadelphia? 

Based on past practices, it will be 

acceptable to provide audited financial 

statements that accurately demonstrate 

fiscal solvency and the financial 

capability to perform the work sought by 

this RFP. 

6 III.A.11. 

Pg. 15 

“Local Business Entity or Local 

Impact Certification: If applicable, 

Applicant may elect to provide the 

certification statement in the form of 

Appendix E as to Applicant’s status 

as a Local Business Entity or its 

local impact if awarded the 

contract.” 

The form indicates Applicant. The Applicant 

is not local. However, the Applicant 

subcontracts to a local small business entity. 

Should this be included on the form? 

Section III.E and Appendix E are deleted 

from this RFP.  No local business 

certification will be required and there 

will be no local preference, in accordance 

with 49 CFR 23.79, which does not 

permit local preferences for airport 

concessions. 

 


